
From: Morello, Jr., Joseph
To: Robinson, Jasmine; Flores, Ricardo
Cc: Demissie, Yoseph; Badwal, Avi
Subject: RE: Accreditation Standard IIIC
Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 9:17:00 AM

This is great. Thanks Jaz!
Joe
 

From: Robinson, Jasmine 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 8:58 AM
To: Morello, Jr., Joseph <morelloj@smccd.edu>; Flores, Ricardo <floresr@smccd.edu>
Cc: Demissie, Yoseph <demissiey@smccd.edu>; Badwal, Avi <badwala@smccd.edu>
Subject: RE: Accreditation Standard IIIC
 
Hi Joe & Ricardo,
 
   I heard back from Yoseph and went ahead and made changes directly to the attached document.  I
am attaching the latest version and pulling Avi & Yoseph into the email thread in case they have any
feedback.
 
The changes:

We no longer using Sophos PureMessage - With Office 365, we now have a built-in multiple
spam filters through Exchange Online Protection (EOP) service, so our email is protected from
the moment we receive first incoming message.
We no longer use Snort to detect and control unauthorized network intrusion because our
new firewall handles this now
We no longer use OpenDNS to prevent faculty, staff, and students who use the District’s
network from being redirected to known malicious websites because our new firewall handles
this now
Our number of instructional servers has expanded so for now I just removed the number “7”
and said that ITS maintains instructional servers.
As of August 2018, Skyline was upgraded from a 1GB network connection to 10GB

 
Here’s some more info from Yoseph regarding CENIC connection and network backbone:

Skyline College’s Internet connection was upgraded to 10Gig circuit in August 2018:
Preceding with projects such as campus firewall, core switch and router upgrades has
prepared Skyline College to upgrade all of its campus Internet circuits connections from
1Gig to Corporation for Network Initiatives in California (CENIC) 10 Gigabits backbone
with redundant (10Gig) connection. The upgrade allows Skyline College to connect to
CENIC’s high-speed research and education network, which is 10 times faster than
previous connection.

 
Campus Internet Traffic Report:

CENIC Primary 10G Internet Circuit https://cricket.cenic.org/grapher.cgi?
target=%2Futilization%2Fcommunity-colleges%2Fsky-cc-
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4%2Ftengige0_0_2_0;view=Octets
CENIC Secondary (Backup) 10G Internet Circuit
https://cricket.cenic.org/grapher.cgi?target=%2Futilization%2Fcommunity-
colleges%2Fsky-cc-3%2Ftengige0_0_2_0;view=Octets

 
Thanks,
Jaz
 

Jasmine Robinson
Director of Web Services
San Mateo County Community College District
3401 CSM Drive, San Mateo, CA 94402
Email: robinsonj@smccd.edu
Phone: (650) 358-6788
Web: http://www.smccd.edu
 

From: Morello, Jr., Joseph 
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 5:35 PM
To: Robinson, Jasmine <robinsonj@smccd.edu>; Flores, Ricardo <floresr@smccd.edu>
Subject: RE: Accreditation Standard IIIC
 
Thank you both for all your help. I did a little more editing to try and make the narrative flow a little
better together. It dealt with moving text around. I think the only things that we need to confirm
now is that the information on Pages 4 and 5 in yellow is correct. Jaz, once you here back from
Yoseph, please let us know.
 
Thanks!
 
Joe
 

From: Robinson, Jasmine 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 3:31 PM
To: Flores, Ricardo <floresr@smccd.edu>
Cc: Morello, Jr., Joseph <morelloj@smccd.edu>
Subject: RE: Accreditation Standard IIIC
 
Hi Ricardo,
 
   I am attaching an updated version of the document in which I removed the highlights on all the
areas that are still accurate.  I sent a list of questions directly to Yoseph on items I needed to double
check on such as number of instructional servers, if we still have puremessenger and a couple
network questions.  For the most part everything was accurate.
 
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
 

From: Flores, Ricardo 
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Robinson, Jasmine <robinsonj@smccd.edu>
Cc: Morello, Jr., Joseph <morelloj@smccd.edu>
Subject: Re: Accreditation Standard IIIC
 
Hi Jaz,
 
 
We have a couple of question about whether or not some items are still
accurate or if they have changed since the last cycle.
 
You’ll need to enable markup to view the comments with questions.
 
Let me know if need me to clarify anything or if you need anything else from
us.
 
 
Thank you!
 
 
 
Ricardo
 
 
 
 
 
M. Ricardo Flores
Instructional Technology
Center for Transformative Teaching & Learning
Skyline College | 3300 College Drive | Building 1 – 311 G | San Bruno, CA 94066
650.738.7147 | floresr@smccd.edu  | http://www.skylinecttl.org
 
 
From: "Robinson, Jasmine" <robinsonj@smccd.edu>
Date: Monday, October 8, 2018 at 2:36 PM
To: "Ware, Lezlee" <warel@smccd.edu>, "Flores, Ricardo" <floresr@smccd.edu>, "Morello, Jr.,
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Joseph" <morelloj@smccd.edu>, "Roecks, Jan" <roecksj@smccd.edu>, "Wolf, Andreas"
<wolf@smccd.edu>
Subject: Accreditation Standard IIIC
 
Hi Folks,
 
   I know you are all actively working on your Accreditation Standard IIIC.  I believe at this point
everyone received a draft from ITS and you are each working on filling in the gaps with information
specific to your colleges.  I am reaching out to see if there is anything you need from us to finish your
drafts.  Please provide me with any missing information or evidence and we will do our best to get it
gathered for you on our side.
 
Thank you,
Jaz
 

Jasmine Robinson
Director of Web Services
San Mateo County Community College District
3401 CSM Drive, San Mateo, CA 94402
Email: robinsonj@smccd.edu
Phone: (650) 358-6788
Web: http://www.smccd.edu
 

mailto:morelloj@smccd.edu
mailto:roecksj@smccd.edu
mailto:wolf@smccd.edu
mailto:robinsonj@smccd.edu
http://www.smccd.edu/

